Ministry of Children, Ministére des Services a

Community and Social I’enfance et des Services o t H
Services sociaux et communautaires n a rlo

Social Assistance Programs Division

Social Assistance Performance and Accountability Branch
Director's Office

2 Bloor Street West, 25™ Floor

Toronto, Ontario M7A 1E9

Tel: (416) 212-1246

September 6, 2024

William Bradica
Chief Executive Officer (OWA)
District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration Board

231 May St South
Thunder Bay, ON P7E 1B5

Dear William,

| am writing to inform you of the 2025 Ontario Works Program Delivery Funding (PDF)
planning allocations for District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration Board from the
Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services (MCCSS) in the amount of $6,560,200,
with details in Appendix A.

The ministry is no longer holding Ontario Works delivery partners’ funding at their 2018
expenditure actuals. Instead, given the steady rise in caseloads, the ministry is reinstating the
previous funding model with a few modifications to better address evolving needs.

The ministry has updated 2025 notional PDF allocations, as per the model, using monthly
average caseloads from October 2022 to September 2024 (actual caseloads from October
2022 to June 2024 and projected caseloads from July 2024 to September 2024). 2025 funding
has been adjusted to account for the applicable transfers related to the Employment Services
Transformation (EST), including those sites that will begin Phase 3.

As in prior years, MCCSS will continue to provide an opportunity for one-time funding requests
(i.e., related to EST transition and transformation costs, etc.). The new criteria will be
communicated closer to 2025.

The ministry will soon provide details on the 2025 Ontario Works Service Planning Guidelines,
including outcomes and performance measure targets set by the ministry.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Sincerely,

% Bowen

Jeff Bowen

C: Jonathan Murphy, Program Supervisor
Nancy Sauve, Director, Social Assistance Service Delivery — Central, East & North
Regions
Colleen Hardie, Director, Social Assistance Service Delivery — West and Toronto
Regions

Sunny Sharma, Director, Business Innovation and Implementation Branch
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Appendix A: 2025 Ontario Works Planning Allocation by Program Component

Planning Allocation —

Program Component Program Ministry Share
Program Delivery Fund — Ontario Works $1,947,200
100% Provincial* Employment Assistance
Program Delivery Fund — Ontario Works $4,613,000
50/50 Funding Administration

Total $6,560,200

* After EST transfer



Ministry of Children, Ministére des Services a

Community and Social I’enfance et des Services o t H
Services sociaux et communautaires n a rlo

Division des programmes d’aide sociale

Direction de la performance et de la responsabilisation des services d’aide sociale
Bureau du directeur

2, rue Bloor Ouest, 25¢ étage

Toronto (Ontario) M7A 1E9

Tél. : 416 212-1246

6 septembre 2024

William Bradica
Chief Executive Officer (OWA)
District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration Board

231 May St South
Thunder Bay, ON P7E 1B5

Monsieur / Madame William,

Vous trouverez a '’Annexe A ci-jointe les détails concernant la répartition du montant de
6,560,200% que le ministére des Services a I'enfance et des Services sociaux et
communautaires (MSESC) accorde a District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration
Board aux fins de la planification du financement visant la prestation du programme Ontario
au travail de 2025.

Le ministere ne maintient plus le financement des partenaires du programme Ontario au
travail au niveau de leurs dépenses réelles de 2018. Compte tenu de 'augmentation
constante du nombre de cas, le ministére rétablit 'ancien modéle de financement, a quelques
modifications prés, pour mieux répondre a I'évolution des besoins.

Le ministere a mis a jour la répartition théorique du financement visant la prestation du
programme de 2025, conformément au modele en vigueur, en utilisant le nombre de cas
mensuel moyen pour la période d’octobre 2022 a septembre 2024 (somme du nombre de cas
réel recensé d’octobre 2022 a juin 2024 et du nombre de cas prévu de juillet 2024 a
septembre 2024). Le financement de 2025 a été rajusté de facon a prendre en compte les
transferts applicables au Renouvellement des services d’emploi, y compris dans les
établissements qui amorceront la phase 3.

Comme par les années passées, le MSESC continuera d’offrir la possibilité de présenter une
demande de financement non renouvelable (p. ex., pour les codts de transition et de
transformation liés au Renouvellement des services d’emploi). Les nouveaux critéres seront
communiqués a I'approche de 2025.
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Le ministére communiquera sous peu le détail des lignes directrices relatives a la planification
des services Ontario au travail de 2025, y compris ses cibles concernant la mesure des
résultats et de la performance.

Veuillez communiquer avec moi si vous avez des questions.

Cordialement,

%3&&%&

Jeff Bowen

C. Jonathan Murphy, Superviseur du programme
Nancy Sauve, directrice, Prestation des services d'aide sociale — régions du Centre, de
I'Est et du Nord
Colleen Hardie, directrice, Prestation des services d'aide sociale — régions de I'Ouest
et de Toronto
Sunny Sharma, directeur, Direction de l'innovation opérationnelle et de la mise en
ceuvre
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Annexe A : Répartition du financement pour la planification du programme Ontario au travail,
par composante du programme

Allocation de
Composante e
d Programme planification — part du
u programme o
ministere
Fonds pour la prestation Aide a I'emploi dans le 1,947,200%
du programme — cadre du programme
financement & 100 % Ontario au travalil
d’origine provinciale*
Fonds pour la prestation Administration 4,613,000%
du programme — du programme
financement moitié-moitié | Ontario au travail
Total 6,560,200%

* Déduction faite du transfert pour le Renouvellement des services d’emploi



